

Florin Lohan

Software Architect
And Developer

Contact

Address

Tampere Finland

Phone

+358504872040

E-mail

florin@makego.eu

WWW

<https://makego.eu/florin>

LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/florinlohan/>

Skills

C, C++



JavaScript, Node.js



PHP



HTML, CSS



Apache Cordova



Electron



Websockets



Experienced IT professional (20+), entrepreneur, investor, occasional public speaker (Toastmasters, workshops). **Can architect and develop mobile, server and desktop applications/systems that are related to multimedia, fintech or cloud/personal cloud.** Can provide complete solutions by selecting the technology and delivering a turn-key solution, or can work within a team. Good communicator, can quickly grasp the requirements of a project. Can work with incomplete information.

Portfolio

<https://makego.eu/florin/#portfolio>

Work History

2016-04 -

Technical Co-founder

Current

GWAP Financial, Geneve

SW architecture, implementation, deployment, maintenance, operations.

2013-04 -

Founder & Manager

Current

Photostovis Oy (now MakeGo), Tampere

Several freelance projects. Own product (now open source project). Took care of the business.

2004-09 -

SW Architect, Expert (Senior)

2013-03

Nokia, Tampere

Held various technical roles, including interfacing Nokia business customers, multimedia expert, SW architect for various technical studies. Developed a very good handling of the Symbian C++ language.

1998-03 -

Researcher

2004-06

Tampere University of Technology, Finland

Researcher in the Signal Processing Laboratory while doing PhD.

Education

1998-03 -

Ph.D.: Multimedia Architectures

2004-06

Tampere University of Technology - Finland

<https://www.amazon.com/System-Components-Video-Demand-implementation/dp/3838359038/>

AWS



Excellent

MySQL



Excellent

SQLite



Good

1992-10 -

1997-07

Master of Science: Computer Science

*Politehnica University of Bucharest - Bucharest,
Romania*